

NBJC MONTHLY MEETING – June 11th 2019

Meeting to Order

Motion to accept; Second

Introductions

Monthly Meeting Minutes are online

Treasurer Report

-Net Income \$1929.55

Upcoming Runs/Events

- Overlanding with Virgil on June 22nd and 23rd. 4 Jeeps registered so far. 10 spots available.
- Memorial Run June 23rd. Pecks or Shepody for easy and Crack for hard.
- June 22nd 4WP Event Day. Everyone will have access to RTI ramp, teeter totter, obstacle course and a trail run at 12:00. Hard and easy trails will be available.
- Atlantic Nationals July 3rd to 7th on Main st and Centennial Park. Looking to set up the rocks for the display and RTI ramp.
- Pass the Flag on August 18th. Will raise money for the cause on the next 3 runs. We will also write a small blurb about the history of Pass the Flag and post it on NBJC.
- Saint John Run August 4th still a go.
- Mess Hall has been reserved for the christmas party and Crawl

Open for discussion

- Mel and Ted Young have resigned as area reps in Fredericton. They have taken over the old facebook page and have renamed it. The NBJC now has a new Facebook page, profile, group and classified. We will be linking Facebook to Instagram and the website so when someone posts on one site, it will automatically post on the others with the use of hashtags. We will also be registering NBJC with Google. This will allow for more visibility for events and online contest.
- 4WP would like to join Moncton Chrysler for the draw on the side by side by adding a 2nd and 3rd prize. The people buying tickets will have a chance at all 3 prizes.
- The pamphlet will be redesigned into a postcard. This will allow for better functionality for dealers when providing information to customers and new Jeep owners.
- Possibly have new logo design for 2020.
- We will be trying to have 1 Meet and Greet per month at a different location to allow for more diverse events and locations. Exp: BBQ at Centennial Park.
- Would like to create a Canada event where we can all gather to watch the Canada Day Fireworks. Location could be at Point Park. Will post event closer to July 1st.
- A new By-Law will be written to better outline the usage of Social Media by the executive committee.

-

Meeting to Adjourn : Motion by everyone

In Attendance Mike Bourgeois, Jessica Gautreau, Josh Mcgee, Monica Basque